19th March, 1845 (registered 2nd April, 1845), in trust for the use of the resident Missionary of the Church of England "doing duty among the Indians settled upon the Grand River, and to his successors in the Mission for ever, as a site for his and their residence;" with power to the Company to appoint new trustees. The present trustees are James Meyer, Governor of the Company, Thomas Teshinaker Busk, also a member of the Company, Abraham Nelles, Archdeacon of Brant, Isaac Barr, one of the Company's Missionaries on the Tuscarora Reserve, and Robert Ashton, Superintendent of the Mohawk Institution. exception of Archdeacon Nelles, who was one of the original trustees named in the grant, all the above-named trustees were appointed under a deed, dated the 19th December, 1878, and registered on the 8th February, 1879. 220 acres of glebe land comprise the Mohawk Parsonage, with a cottage and farm buildings, and a brick field of about 16 acres, leased from year to year to Mr. William Workman.

6. Tuscarora Mission and Parsonage Lots of 54 acres, and the Tuscarora Churchyard of 1a. Or. 30r., all in the Township of Onondaga, held under a grant from the Crown, dated 1st August, 1843 (registered 9th August, 1843), "upon trust for promoting the pious objects of the New England Company among the Six Nations of Indians residing on the Grand River, in the district of Gore and Niagara," with power to the Company to appoint new trustees. The present trustees are the same as those for the Mohawk Parsonage Lot, and, with the exception of Archdeacon Nelles, one of the original trustees, were appointed by a deed, dated the 19th December, 1878, and registered on the 8th February, 1879. The Tuscarora Church, which was built on this Lot, is no longer used, but the parsonage is still in the occupation, during the Company's pleasure, of the widow of the Rev. Adam Elliot, the Company's late Missionary at the Tuscarora Station.

Town-

ehold,

in the

(836),

s, and

ship of

m the

mpany

of the

e Farm

Iohawk

Town-

· Farm

of Mr.

nd con-

1864, to

my. It

s work-

k's Lot,

ompany,

il, 1876,